
 

COMMISSION REPORT

 
TO: CHAIR AND MEMBERS 

PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURE COMMISSION 
 
FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & 

CULTURAL SERVICES 

  

 
SUBJECT: DYNAMO SWIM CLUB 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1.      THAT  Commission receive this report for information.  

2.      THAT  a copy of the report be forwarded to Mr. Menzies, president of Dynamo 
Swim Club. 

 
REPORT 

 
At the Community Commission meeting of 2015 May 20, Mr. Steve Menzies, president of 
Dynamo Swim Club, spoke to Commission regarding club concerns with pool allocations for the 
upcoming 2015-2016 season (Attachment#1).  Arising from discussion of this topic, 
Commission referred matter to staff for review and report. This report provides information on 
the results of the review and a meeting with the swim club. 
 
Burnaby Aquatic Clubs 
 
The Dynamo Swim Club is one of four competitive aquatic clubs that primarily train in the fall, 
winter and spring and are allocated space in Burnaby.  The others are Hyacks Swim Club, 
Burnaby Water Polo Club, and Burnaby Caprice Synchronized Swim Club.  In addition to these 
clubs, Burnaby’s summer swim clubs are the Burnaby Barracudas Swim Club and Burnaby 
Mountain Mantas Swim Club.  Summer swim clubs train on a limited program year round and 
primarily in the summer.  In addition to club allocations, the City also allocates pool space to 
school teams. The pool allocation process is challenging as the pool inventory is unable to meet 
all requested allocations of the aquatic clubs and teams. 
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Burnaby Aquatic Facilities 
 
While the City of Burnaby has 4 indoor pools, Eileen Dailly Pool is not suited for aquatic clubs 
due to its leisure design. Fred Randal Pool is currently too busy with general public 
programming to have time allocated for club use, other than early morning. Bonsor Recreation 
Complex pool has a lesson program that is 3 times the size of CG Brown Memorial Pool and this 
reduces the amount of available space at this facility for club allocations during prime time. The 
Bonsor lesson program has suffered when more time was allocated to allotment groups in this 
facility. CG Brown is the facility in which the best quality pool time can be offered with the least 
impact on public swimming and lessons programs, both of which are priorities over allotments.  
 
Dynamo Swim Club 
 
Currently Dynamo Swim Club is requesting more pool space than they have been allotted on a 
regular and consistent basis in the past. The club would like this space at three locations with the 
primary locations being Bonsor pool and Fred Randal Pool. In addition to requesting more time, 
the club expressed concerns about the quality of pool time. The Dynamos requested that the City 
allot them two hour time slots required for the more advanced swimmers to be competitive and 
that practices start no earlier than 4:00pm as their participants had difficulty arriving on site 
earlier.  
 
For the 2003-2009 winter aquatic seasons (September to May) the Dynamos typically were 
allocated on average 9-10 lane hours per week. This allocation increased to 14 hours in 2010, 19 
hours in 2011, 25 hours in 2012, and 28 hours in the 2013-2014 season.   
 
To accommodate a loss of hours at CG Brown in the fall of 2014 due to the roof repairs, 
additional space was found for Dynamo Swim Club at Bonsor pool and Fred Randal Pool.  As a 
result of the hours added to accommodate the missed time, the club was allocated on average 50 
lane hours per week between three pools.  
 
Since the last Commission meeting, staff met with Dynamo Swim Club to review needs for their 
2015-2016 aquatic schedule. During this meeting an agreement was reached on a schedule which 
provides the Dynamos with a consistent schedule (including some 2 hour blocks for training), 
primarily at CG Brown on a daily basis. Some lane space is also provided at Bonsor on Mondays 
and Wednesdays. This schedule allows the club to continue their program at Bonsor and have a 
strong training schedule at CG Brown Pool. The agreement maintains an allotment average of 50 
lane hours per week. Three new starting blocks will also be installed at CG Brown to enhance the 
training experience for the club and the public, when available.   
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The Dynamo Swim Club recognizes that their pool time for the 2015-2016 season is quality pool 
time and space although not at their preferred location.  
 

 
 
Dave Ellenwood 
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES 
 
EB:mg 
Attachment 
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